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Rivera, Maribel

From: Heather Patten [heather@rrpcpas.com]
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 12:18 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: JMZ Architects and Planners PC

To Whom This May Concern:

| am writing to add an-additional Principal to the Annual Report for JMZ Architects and Planners PC, report
number FO9000003417. Following is the information for the additional Principal:

Jean Stark
PO Box 117
Corinth, NY 12822
us

Thank you, W%
g

Heather -

Heather D. Patten, CPA
Vice President/Secretary

ROSS RIGBY & PATTEN LLP

111 Everts Avenue, PO Box 4750
Queensbury, NY 12804

Tel 518-792-6595

Fax 518-792-6635
heather@rrpcpas.com

Any tax advice in this communication is not intended or written by ROSS RIGBY & PATTEN LLP to be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for
the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be imposed on any taxpayer or (i) promoting. marketing or recommending to another party any tax matters
addressed heremn.

This communication, including all attachments, contains confidential and legaily privileged information, and it is intended only for the use of the
addressee Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action
taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received this communication in error please netify us immediately and destroy the
original message Thank you.
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